

5.8.19 Minutes of A&S Task Force Meeting

Task Force Members Present: Kathleen Jenkins, Logan Chappell, Jennifer Bickham-Mendez, Teresa Longo

- 1.) Task force members discussed our recent meeting with Tia Brown McNaire and Pat Lowrie from the AAC&U on May 6th and how to proceed with our recommendations based on their input.
- 2.) Members reviewed staff DEI concerns. Logan Chappell reported on her recent meetings with staff in A&S regarding DEI issues. Members discussed strategies and possible recommendations for ensuring that staff concerns regarding professional advancement and climate are addressed.
- 3.) Members reviewed a working draft of recommendations to the Dean of A&S with discussion of how these recommendations address the overall goals and objectives of DEI in A&S.
- 4.) Members worked to clarify how to address our charge regarding measurable outcomes for our recommendations.
- 5.) Members began assigning budget amounts to specific recommendations.
- 6.) Task Force members discussed how to proceed over the next two weeks to finalize our recommendations for Dean Conley.